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From: Duncan, Robert 

Sent: 15 October 2002 18:44 

To: i._._._.C_._o,_d~_._A._._._.!~; Wise, Mark (INSP) 

Co: Niven, Nigel 

Subject: FW: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

I have repied to Julie MILLER that we will make contact with I~ CodeA iMark can you include her on 
your letter circulation. [~!~lease include on list to be visited. 
Thanks 
Bob D 
..... Ori~jinal Messacje ..... 
From; Julie.Miller@chi.nhs.uk [mailto:Julie.Miller@chi.nhs.uk] 
Sent: 15 October 2002 14:31 
To: Duncan, Robert 
Subject-" Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Bob 

This lady (see below) contacted me some while ago about the death of her father at the War Memorial & 
asked me to forward her email to whoever dealing with next phase of the various investigations. Hope 
appropriate to forward to you. I’ve managed to loose her original message I’m afraid, basic gist was she 
read local press coverage and thought her father had been over subscribed - hope ok. 

I’ve told her have passed to you. 

Thanks! 
Julie 

Julie Miller ~,! ~L# 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this 
message in error you must not read use or disclose the email contents; you should notify us immediately 
(by clicking "Reply") and delete this email. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this 
message is strictly forbidden. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of the Commission for Health Improvement. 

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we endeavour to keep files clean we 
can take no responsibility for any damage caused by contagion. 

..... Forwarded by Julie Miller/CHI on 15/10/2002 14:25 ..... 

"Gerry & Henk" <heverts@zeelandnet.nl> 

26/09/2002 06:40 

Please respond to "GemJ & Henk" 

To: <Julie.Miller@chi.nhs.uk> 

cc: 
Subject:    Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Ms. Miller, 

16/10/02 
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Thank you for your reply. By all means pass my e-mail on to the appropriate person. 

Thank you! 

G. Everts. 
..... Original Message ..... 

From: Jul_i_e.M__il_l_er~@chi.nhs.uk 
To: i        Code A 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2002 1:02 PM 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear N ...... -iS~-~i~-)~ ...... 7 

Thank you for your email to CHI regarding the War Memorial Hospital, which has received some press 
attention recently. The CHI investigation has now been completed and the report made public on 
www.chi.nhs.uk. 

As you know, there are further investigations ongoing - as I understand by both the police and the local 
NHS in Portsmouth. I am anxious not to break your confidence and wonder if you would be happy for me 
to forward your email on as appropriate? 

Could you let me know? 

Regards, 

/~ ~ ~,71’Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 
Commission for Health Improvement 
Finsbury Tower 
103-105 Bunhill Row 
London 
EC1Y 8TG 

Code A 

The information contained in this message is intended for the addressee only. If you have received this 
message in error you must not read use or disclose the email contents; you should notify us immediately 
(by clicking "Reply") and delete this emait. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this 
message is strictly forbidden. 

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender 
specifically states them to be the views of the Commission for Health Improvement. 

Please check for viruses before accessing attachments. Although we endeavour to keep files clean we 
can take no responsibility for any damage caused by contagion. 

16/10102 


